



4 September 2025

Alicia Marix-Evans
Senior Manager Property, Environment and Planning
Port of Newcastle Operations Pty Ltd

Via email: [REDACTED]
CC: [REDACTED]

**Mayfield Cargo Handling Facility - Modification 3 - DA8137-Mod-3
Questions Taken on Notice**

Dear Alicia,

I refer to the above application for modification (**Application**), currently before the Independent Planning Commission (**Commission**) for determination. During your stakeholder meeting with the Commission, the following question was taken on notice:

Does the Port of Newcastle have a community notification process for emergency situations if/when they occur at the Mayfield cargo handling area?

Could you please provide the response by **5pm Thursday, 11 September 2025**.

Should you require any clarification in relation to the above, or wish to discuss further, please contact Kendall Clydsdale or Geoff Kwok via telephone [REDACTED] or at [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] respectively.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen Barry
Planning Director